

RELATIONSHIPS - RESPECT - RESPONSIBILITY



WWW.STPETERS.CO.ZA

20 May 2016

Contents
Message from the Headmaster2
Top Ten Academics
Grade 11 And 12 Career Choice Testing
Passion of St Peter's Roses for Sale4
Activity Reports
YOUnity Class Build Handover and Blessing4
Growing Advanced Programme (AP) Mathematics: AP Maths Information Evening
Grade 10 Students Dissection Fun7
Grade 8 Outing to Gold Reef City7
Grade 9 Language and Culture Day8
Junior Sports Festival9
Sports and Cultural News9
Drumming9
Eco-Pets Cleaning Up9
Equestrian10
Hockey - Boys10
Hockey - Girls
Investment Club
Netball
Rugby
Squash14
Tennis

Useful links

Our website: <u>http://www.stpeters.co.za/college</u>

College Facebook Page: <u>https://www.facebook.com/Stpeterscoll/</u>

Old Petrian's Annual Water Polo Tournament: <u>https://www.facebook.com/OldPetriansWaterPoloTourno/</u> Annual Sports and Cultural Festival <u>https://www.facebook.com/StPetersSportsandCulturalFest/</u> Old Petrian's Alumni Facebook: <u>https://www.facebook.com/groups/oldpetrians/</u>

<u>www.stoogle.co.za</u> Please check out this amazing website! It has lots of valuable information for students, parents and teachers about all things related to students. There is also information about universities, open days, APS scoring system, career choice etc.

Message from the Headmaster

Dear Parents, Students and Staff

Community Service is an aspect that is very important at St Peter's College.

Our students are required to become involved in a myriad of Community Outreach initiatives from Grades 8-10, with our annual **Grade 11 House/Class Build** being the priority. To date our Grade 11s have built 29 houses and 4 classrooms for underprivileged communities.

On Wednesday, 18 May I had the privilege of being invited to attend the official handover of two classrooms to Thuthuka Primary School, as well as, Gahlanso Primary School in Tembisa. I want to congratulate the Grade 11 class of 2015 on raising enough funds to build these classrooms, together with Ms Theron and Ms Meyer for their guidance, with the assistance of their Grade 11 Head Mr Armitage.

Father Trevor Prince did the blessing of the classrooms in the official handover of the classrooms to the respective principals in a very special service.

Our **hockey astro** is nearing completion, and we are conducting the official opening on Friday, 10 June with a **Prep School Festival,** and then on Saturday, 11 June which is the **Heronbridge Derby Day**, as well as, a High School Hockey Festival. The astro is a wonderful addition to the already expansive offering of activities and facilities at St Peter's College.

Hockey played on an astro is a very different game to that which is played on grass. Astro has changed the game of hockey dramatically, players are able to control the ball more easily and it is a faster and more exciting game.

There are two main options when it comes to selecting a hockey pitch, water based or sand dressed. St Peter's College opted to build a water based hockey astro. I hereby quote from the Greenfields website, the company that built the astro for the College on the benefits of water based surface:

GreenFields water based hockey systems have the FIH Global classification for Olympic and international tournaments. The hockey pitch must have an applied water layer before it is used and irrigation is achieved by pop up sprinklers or water cannons. Although more expensive than sand filled systems, a water based hockey pitch provides the best performance and safety characteristics available in the modern game.

Hockey Pitch Performance:

This superior grade of hockey pitch has a very high density of artificial grass with no sand infill thus providing a consistent ball roll and bounce. The pitch is fully irrigated with a layer of water which results in an extremely fast and professional game. Due to the absence of sand, the blades of artificial grass are free-moving which enables players to get their hockey stick under the ball. This allows for a technical game with many possibilities.

Hockey Player Safety:

The water layer in the hockey pitch has LSR (low slide resistance) and shock absorbance properties for excellent player safety. Unlike some sand based hockey pitches, the surface will remain soft even at low temperatures thereby reducing the risk of friction burns. The water also has a cooling effect and provides a protective layer between players and the pitch. For additional safety, GreenFields hockey pitches are fitted with a dynamic shock pad (called an e-layer) which places less stress on the player's muscles and joints.

The St Peter's College teams have been at a disadvantage as we were playing and training on grass so we look forward to seeing improvements in their game and enjoying the overall benefits of this facility in the years ahead.



I welcome back our MIC of Water Polo, **Mr Nardus Badenhorst**, who represented the **South African men's water polo** team at the recently held European Union Nations Cup. South Africa reached the final where they narrowly lost to Malta 14-13 to bring home the **silver medal**.

I want to thank our students for displaying their wonderful **manners**. I received messages yesterday from two parents complimenting our students on their manners:

1. "The Oxford Team from CT was very impressed with the school and I took them on a tour of the MADD centre at the end. They kept commenting on how polite the students were and I must say I noticed an improvement in manners while walking around today, not only with them, but on my own while going backwards and forwards.Nice to get positive feedback!"

2. "I just walked onto campus and I'm happy to report that I was greeted by nearly every single student. Makes me a very proud SPC parent when the kids have such lovely manners. It was mainly the little ones to boot".

It is always gratifying as a Headmaster to receive such positive feedback on the manners of our students.

"Respect for ourselves guides our morals respect for others guides our manners". Laurence Sterne

In Futurum Fortiter

Kind regards

2. Paraus

Mr Rui Morais Headmaster

Top Ten Academics

It is my privilege to return to St Peter's after a term's sabbatical. I honestly have missed the energy and fast paced environment of the College. As always, my first task was analysing the Term One Results. Once again, I was impressed with the results across the grades and therefore took the decision to acknowledge these students at Grade Head's Assembly on Tuesday morning. It is evident that the Top Ten students in each grade have shown a diligent approach throughout the term, often foregoing other activities in order to produce the phenomenal results that they do.

Congratulations to the following students.

Grade 8	Grade 9	Grade 10	Grade 11	Grade 12
Carl Vemer	Darren Piaray	Luke Hewson	Hannah	Caitlin Crow
Natalie Molenaar	Joshua Jandrell	Matthew Wille	Leatherbarrow	Nicholas Ferrett
Syjil Ramjunthan	Matthew Beekman	Kim Wiiliamson	Erin Lyle	Cheyan Davidson
Kendra Love	Erin Lai Thom	Matthew Garrett	Alessandro Gueli	Roxanne Harris
Laura Lyle	Kosmos Joannou	Jessica Axe	Adrian Diepeveen	Daniel Martin
Nicholas Els	Nicole Diepeveen	Christie Vemer	Jason Raw	Ifeoma Umeala
Chiara Reddy	Shreyan Maharaj	Yogita Mohabir	Jamie Edwards	Brittany Peterson
Sabrina Jansen	Tsai-Yi Shih	Amy Hanningan	Chanel Thomas	April Donnelly
Adriano Costa	Kaitlin Banahan	Vuyo Tshwele	Teagan Leroni	Amber MacDonald
Ayla Nohesara	Luke Leatherbarrow	Dhyan Saravanja	Daniel de Castro	Zinhle Belle
			Promesse Nkongolo	

Next term we will announce in Headmaster's Assembly the Top Ten once again, but will also announce the 'Movers and Shakers'. This gives us an opportunity to acknowledge students who have shown an improvement in their results from Term One.I believe that it is important to acknowledge the 'Movers and Shakers' as not everybody can be in the Top Ten, but their effort is admirable and we would like them to continue in this vein and possibly encourage other students to do the same.

Mrs Shelly Matthews Deputy Headmistress: Academics Grade 11 And 12 Career Choice Testing

The Education Agency is conducting an online Career Choice and Interests test for Grade 11 and 12 students. Only 30 places are available so please email Mrs Ryder-Nimb ryderh@stpeterscollege.co.za as soon as possible if you would like your Grade 11 or 12 child to write this test. The written assessment will be available two days after testing.

The test will be taking place on Monday, 30 May 2016 at 14:40 - 15:40. The cost is R350.

Mrs Holly Ryder-Nimb HOD: Life Orientation

ST PETER'S COLLEGE

20 May 2016

Passion of St Peter's Roses for Sale



Did you know that the Passion of St Peter's rose was cultivated especially for the College to commemorate our 10th anniversary in 2008?

You can purchase your very own St Peter's rose at only R110 per bush from the School Shop. *Mrs Nerina Deeb School Shop Manager*

Activity Reports

YOUnity Class Build Handover and Blessing

On Wednesday, 18 May 2016, members of the 2015 YOUnity school build committee, Father Trevor from St Stephen's Church and members of the St Peter's College executive visited the completed Bottle2Build classrooms that last year's Grade 11 students built at Gahlanso Primary School and Thuthuka Primary School. As a high school, we are extremely blessed to have the opportunity to make a change where it counts and see a visible impact we have made that will last for generations to come.

As Nelson Mandela stated, "Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to change the world". As chairman of the YOUnity Build, it was incredible to see the results of a hard-working committee made up of 50 Grade 11 students. We managed to raise R571,989 throughout the build and we even participated in the annual Momentum 94.7 Cycle Challenge as a charity and not only raised funds, but created awareness for a cause that is deeply rooted in St Peter's College.

I would like to thank my committee for their hard work and perseverance throughout the year; the St Peter's College Executive for giving us this wonderful opportunity; St Stephen's Church for blessing the classrooms; and last, but not least, Ms Meyer and Ms Theron for their guidance and leadership throughout the build.



Sirish Ramessur, April Donnelly, Brittany Pedersen, Daniel Martin



Daniel Martin - Grade 12





Growing Advanced Programme (AP) Mathematics: AP Maths Information Evening

Many schools take credit for the Mathematical talent that comes with the students who enrol (and it would be lacking if they didn't allow such talent to flourish), but many of the students who take AP Mathematics are doing so only because they discovered their purpose and ambition during their time here at St Peter's College.

I have high regard and admiration for the unique and specials students who grow into good mathematicians at St Peter's College. Over eighty parents and students attended the panel discussion held with four of our 2014 matric alumni who shared their insights about how AP Math has helped them at university and in life. Thank you to Andrew Tudhope (class of

2009) who did a terrific job of chairing the panel discussion.

This was such a success that we look forward to future such events with our

alumni – including our Old Girls and alumni from other industries and courses. Feedback from the panellists:

"The evening was an informative panel discussion with regards to why AP Mathematics is beneficial to a high school student for university." Theo Egling, 2nd BSc Mechanical, majoring in Mechatronics.

- "It was an interesting experience, very enjoyable as it felt as if I was giving back and was great in terms of public speaking." Davin Coetzee, 2nd Year BEng Computer Science Engineering at University of Pretoria
- "A very informative and delightful evening." *Rishi Boodhia, 2nd year BSc in Nuclear Science and Engineering at Wits University*
- "The AP Mathematics evening was a great opportunity for my fellow peers and I to share our honest experience of the many benefits of taking AP Mathematics with St Peter's College students." *Keanu Maharaj, 2nd Year BEng Computer Science Engineering at University of Pretoria*



L-R: Mr Wilson Sokana, Theo Egling, Davin Coetzee, Rishi Boodhia, Keanu Maharaj, Andrew Tudhope, Mrs Santie Louw

ST PETER'S COLLEGE

Some feedback from our students:

- Informed me why I made a good choice to take AP Mathematics. Matthew Garrett, Gr10
- The panel was very informative and shed light on all the advantages of doing AP Mathematics and a lot of what they said was very relatable. Anthony Kieser Gr11
- The evening has enlightened me on the few but substantial benefit of doing AP Mathematics renewing my passion for and determination to enjoy Mathematics. Mbali Ndlomo Gr11
- I found that the benefits of AP Mathematics are more than just furthering your Mathematics knowledge but also about important life skills. Tiffany Theron Gr11
- The evening really informed me as to how AP Mathematics can benefit me at University and it taught me that we must not learn for the sake of learning but because we want to discover new things. Jessica Webb Gr11
- It was very informative because it taught how AP mathematics will not only help me for next year in Grade 12 but teaches me an important skill which is self-studying which will help at University. Adrian Diepeveen Gr11
- The evening gave me an insight to the benefit of AP Mathematics, and it showed me how Mathematics is, not just a subject that has problems but teaches you work ethic, thinking, independence and skills that will help in the future with life in everything. Talia Rosengarten Gr11
- I could see how much of a help AP Mathematics was after high school career in many different subjects but it also showed that there are few disadvantages but many advantages so there is no reason not to take it. Ronewa Netshiswinzhe Gr11
 - I found the evening very informative and I learnt that no matter what, AP mathematics can always benefit you. The subject shouldn't just be taken for the sake of it, but because you want to develop a further interest in Mathematics. Chesnay Havenga Gr11
 - Really eye opening of how much AP Mathematics can actually help and improve your passion for Mathematics. Liam Ramsden Gr11
 - The AP Mathematics evening proved to me that there are many benefits for taking the subject, not only in the classroom but many life skills can be learnt through the subject as well. Tasmin Waite Gr11
 - The AP Mathematics evening was well presented by the panel, confirming its value and inspiring me to continue to work hard. Jamie Edwards Gr11
 - The AP Mathematics evening inspired me, reassured me that AP Mathematics is worthwhile and highlighted many advantages that not only give us extra help in core Mathematics and University. Promesse Nkongolo Gr11

Matric Dance Invitation Event

On 9 May 2016, the matrics were treated to a night of adventure, enchantment and glamour. We arrived in the evening to be greeted by the St Peter's Barbershop boys singing in a beautifully lit garden. The garden was then officially opened and each matric had to find their own personalised lantern which lit up the garden. The lanterns provided the first clue to a treasure hunt which led each register class to a separate destination. We then received our invitations along with a riddle to answer. We made our way back to the garden and there was a lucky draw for those who answered the riddle correctly. The prize was envied amongst everyone as it was a free ticket to



the dance. It was a night to remember and was a fantastic way to build up the anticipation and excitement towards the Matric Dance. Thank you to Miss Balzer and Miss Egling for arranging such a memorable evening. *Hayley Kimmings and Cameron Baker - Grade 12*



Grade 10 Students Dissection Fun

The Grade 10 Life Sciences students had fun dissecting kidneys this week. They enjoyed the practical aspect and had fun getting their hands bloodied. There were some excellent dissections which demonstrated many of the important structures that were taught in class. By the quality of some of the dissections, we

might have some budding surgeons in the making.

Mr Claudio Marangoni Head of Life Sciences



Grade 8 Outing to Gold Reef City

On Friday 6 May, the Grade 8s had the wonderful opportunity to enjoy a day at Gold Reef City where we learned all about the past gold mining operations, the process of purifying gold and also had the chance to experience the thrills on the famous rides and rollercoasters.

It all started on Friday morning when everyone gathered at school dressed in their tracksuits, which were still big for some of us. We lined up in our classes and were led onto a bus as we set off to Gold Reef City. Once we arrived at Gold Reef City we went straight to the mines where we were given bright yellow hard hats for protection. We were stuffed into a small elevator, which we later learned was called a "cage". We slowly descended into the earth for what seemed to be forever but was only a small 76m out of 3km of mines underground. We were led through the mines and learned what it was like to live a day as a miner and how dangerous it was.

After that, we were led into a different building where there was a presentation on how to purify gold with hot temperatures that could be felt from the back row that melt away the impurities in the gold. We were shown a solid

block of real gold and, as we led out of the building, we were able to touch and feel the smooth bar. When we all exited safely, we were free to roam around aimlessly testing our nerves as we lined up to ride some of the biggest rollercoasters in South Africa.

The Anaconda was an all-time favourite as was the Golden Loop and The Tower of Terror which unfortunately was closed due to technical issues after a few of our students had witnessed its terror. Overall it was an amazing day orchestrated by Ms Theron. Everyone had a great time and luckily we were all tall enough for the rides!

Kerryn Hayter - Grade 8



Grade 9 Language and Culture Day

At first many of us were disappointed that we'd have to spend a Friday afternoon at school. But we were all shocked and thrilled at how much we enjoyed the different activities that were organised for us.

Ms Reitsma challenged us with a French quiz, which was indeed quite interesting, and afterwards we had to build a replica of the Eiffel Tower out of newspaper. All of us were delighted to learn what a magnifique language French really is. We then participated in a series of Boeresport activities that certainly left us tired, but competitive and entertained. It wasn't easy, but we had a lot of fun participating. Afterwards, the Kliptown Youth Program taught us how to do a gumboot dance, and we were surprised at how well and stylistically they performed. Lastly, the Afrikaans band 'Die Kat

se Snor' performed for us in the MADDitorium. They were absolutely sensational and left most of us laughing and jiving along to their music. Overall we had a fantastic time and we are very grateful to all the teachers that organised this spectacular day for us. Thank you very much!

Shreyan Maharaj - Grade 9



Junior Sports Festival

What makes St Peter's College the best place to be? Despite our fantastic academic attitudes, our supreme behavior as well as our amazing cultural participation and contributions, what really makes the College appear as a rival to other schools and an amazing place to be is none other than our spirit.

Our spirit was put to the test at our very first Derby Day which took place on 7 May at the College. Delight and fun filled our school as there were many schools participating in multiple sports such as netball, rugby and hockey.

The school was also used as a venue to host a major event amongst junior basketball players, known as the SA Junior NBA League competition. Even though our St Petrians did not participate, it triggered a very strong vibe within the College.

Well done to those that played on the day, and a 'major thumbs' up to all the supporters, photographers and first aiders. May the support continue to progress in the College.

Siyanda Mfeka - Grade 9

Sports and Cultural News

Drumming

On Sunday 15 May, Liam Ramsden competed at the Solo Drumming Event held at Jeppe High School. He played Atholl and Breadalbane Gathering accompanied by Rohan Morgan and Malcolm Chadwick on pipes, placing 7th among tough competition. Well done!

Photo : Izak Botha (Cultural Co-ordinator), Dennis Tewson (Tutor), Jenette Reitsma (French Teacher and Old Pet), Liam Ramsden (Grade 11), Rohan Morgan (Piper) and Malcolm Chadwick (Piper). *Ms Jenette Reitsma*

MIC: Drumline



Eco-Pets Cleaning Up

The Eco-Pets are continuing to collect bread tags, bottle caps and coffee pods. There was a lovely article in The Star newspaper on Friday about Nespresso using an environmental firm to recycle some of the coffee pods that are dropped off at their very few stores. Their by-line was about drinking coffee with a clear environmental conscience.

The Eco-Pets would like to invite the St Peter's community to continue drinking their delicious coffee and have a clear environmental conscience. However, we take it even further by recycling all coffee pods; we do not only focus on the aluminum Nespresso pods, but also do the plastic pods and the Dolce Gusto pods as well. Drop off your coffee pods at school and we will continue contributing to a greener future. To date we have saved about 1,400 coffee pods from going to land fill.

ST PETER'S COLLEGE

20 May 2016

See some of the students in action cleaning out coffee pods.



Equestrian

Riders from our team competed in a **Derby** on the 6th of May:

- Erin Dos Santos -2^{nd} place for 1.2m Show Jumping 4^{th} in the 1.3 m Show Jumping
- Mikaila Fintelman 1st place in 1.2 m Show Jumping
- Kayla van der Burgh placed 1st and Imogen Imbert 2nd at the Winter Classics in SANESA Qualifier Two. The two girls also competed in Eventing and Kayla placed 2nd and Imogen 9th.
- At the SANESA Qualifier Three the riders placed as follows:
- Chanel Thomas 5th in the 90 cm Working Hunter
- Imogen Imbert placed 5th and 7th in Preliminary Dressage
- Andrew Thomas placed 1st in Working Hunter 80 cm, 2nd in Working Rider and 10th and 15th in Novice Dressage.
- Unfortunately the rest of the classes for last Sunday were cancelled due to the rainy weather.

Congratulations to the team for holding our name high!

Mrs Joan Delport MIC: Equestrian

Hockey - Boys

Aitken and Boden Tournaments

Due to the weather over the weekend, we were not able to play all the games. These games will be made up next week. The Junior Boys will be playing for 7th or 8th position in the Boden Tournament. The 1st Team still has two games left to decide their position in the Aitken Tournament. Thank you to all the parents and staff who supported the boys over the weekend.

18 March vs Rand Park High

U14s won 2-1

U15s won 3-0

1sts drew 2-2

District Trials

Congratulations to the boys who made Round 3 District Trials. A special mention to Jonathan Webb (Under 14) who has made Round 4 and stands a chance of making a provincial team.

Mr Ryan Hammond MIC: Boys Hockey

Hockey - Girls

Uplands Derby Day

On 13 and 14 May, three of the girls' hockey teams went to the overnight Derby Day at Uplands College. The level of hockey played was of a very high standard and whilst the results do not show it, our girls played well and made the College proud.

Results were as follows:

First Team lost 3-0	Second Team lost 5-0	U/14 Team drew 0-0		
	•			

Hockey League

For the first time girls hockey has entered the official D9 and D10 District Hockey League. As new comers we were placed in the D section and we are showing all schools that we are a force to be reckoned with! We have had extremely successful results thus far and are currently unbeaten. This is all a testament to the hard work and talent of all our players and coaches. League results thus far are as follows:

10 May 2016 vs Roosevelt

- U/14 Won 1-0 (Alessia Schiavini)
- U/16 Won 4-0 (Tzisdo Hove x 2, Sarah Golightly x 2)
- First Team Drew 0-0

12 May 2016 vs Greenside

- U/14 Won 12- 0 (Sarah Golightly x 5, Tsidzo Hove x 2, Laura Lyle x 2, Sarah Morelee, Kerryn Hayter, Alessia Schiavini)
- First Team won 12-0 (Emma O'Brien x4, Emma Golightly x 4, Jessica Penney x 2, Jocelyn Lategan, Emi Jozela)

17 May 2016 vs King's College

- U/14 Won 4-0 (Sarah Golightly x 2, Tsidzo Hove x2)
- First Team Won 8-0 (Emma O'Brien x 2, Emma Hill x 2, Emi Jozela x 2, Emma Golightly, Jocelyn Lategan)

Ms Andrea Balzer MIC : Girls Hockey

Investment Club

The market is extremely volatile at the moment, making it challenging when investing. Recently, political uncertainty has pushed the South African Rand to the brink of R16 to the US Dollar. This sudden weakening of the Rand was caused by the fight between the Finance Minister, Pravin Gordhan, and the Hawks which makes it risky when trading. In the United States, the Federal Reserve signaled a potential interest rate increase. This has also affected our Rand. Oil and gold prices also have a huge impact on our shares.

The JSE follows what the American market is doing. It is vital to have a good understanding and general knowledge of current news in businesses throughout the world as it is all interlinked.

Our Investment Challenge team has bought shares in 11 different companies ranging from the corporate to the resource sector which can be seen in the table. We have invested most of our money in the resource sector as it has been performing well over the past few months.

SHARE	PORTIFILO			
	NUMBER	BOUGHT	VALUE AS AT	
	OF SHARES	22.03.2016	18.05.2016	% UP/DN
AGL		119,68	139,08	16,21
ANG		211,80	235	10,95
AMS		389,75	400,20	2,68
ASR		142,00	174,50	22,89
BVT		371,37	350,85	-5,53
EXX		76,49	68,08	-10,99
IMP		48,48	54,24	11,88
NEP		187,95	183,00	-2,63
SNH		95,32	86,84	-8,90
		12.04.2016		
NPN		2078,84	2040,01	-1,87
HAR		59,25	54,29	-8,37
				26,32
				11
			%	2,39

Our JSE Portfolio

It has been a great learning experience taking part in this challenge which definitely will prepare us to invest our own money on the JSE one day.

Adrian Diepeveen Grade 11

Netball

Congratulations to **Mbali Dhlomo** who has been selected for the GSS (Gauteng School Netball) team.

Junior Festival Results – 7 May 2016

19Edenvale High vs St Peter's College715Dainfern College vs St Dunstans College27Sutherland High vs Glenvista High53Hyde Park High vs Brescia House297Sutherland High vs Brescia House222Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College123Sutherland High vs St Dunstans College124Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High175Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1910Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House2011St Peter's College vs Brescia House2027Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High412St Peter's College vs Brescia House2028St Peter's College 1st vs St Peter's College 2nd15		U14	
7Sutherland High vs Glenvista High53Hyde Park High vs Brescia House293Sutherland High vs Brescia House222Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College122Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1911St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	19	Edenvale High vs St Peter's College	7
3Hyde Park High vs Brescia House293Sutherland High vs Brescia House222Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College122Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High411St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High412Y Dainfern College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High4	15	Dainfern College vs St Dunstans College	2
3Hyde Park High vs Brescia House293Sutherland High vs Brescia House222Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College122Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High411St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High412Y Dainfern College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High4			
3Sutherland High vs Brescia House222Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College122Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	7	Sutherland High vs Glenvista High	5
2Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	3	Hyde Park High vs Brescia House	29
2Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College125Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4			
5Glenvista High vs St Peter's College80Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	3	Sutherland High vs Brescia House	22
0Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	2	Hyde Park High vs St Dunstans College	12
0Dainfern College vs Edenvale High1710Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4			
10Dainfern College vs Sutherland High37St Dunstans vs Edenvale High197St Dunstans vs Edenvale High518St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	5	Glenvista High vs St Peter's College	8
7St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	0	Dainfern College vs Edenvale High	17
7St Dunstans vs Edenvale High1918St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4			
18St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High517Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	10	Dainfern College vs Sutherland High	3
17Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	7	St Dunstans vs Edenvale High	19
17Brescia House vs Glenvista High513St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High411St Peter's College vs Brescia House205Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4			
13 St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High 4 11 St Peter's College vs Brescia House 20 5 Sutherland High vs Edenvale High 22 7 Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High 4	18	St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High	5
11 St Peter's College vs Brescia House 20 5 Sutherland High vs Edenvale High 22 7 Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High 4	17	Brescia House vs Glenvista High	5
11 St Peter's College vs Brescia House 20 5 Sutherland High vs Edenvale High 22 7 Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High 4			
5Sutherland High vs Edenvale High227Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High4	13	St Dunstans College vs Glenvista High	4
7 Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High 4	11	St Peter's College vs Brescia House	20
7 Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High 4			
	5	Sutherland High vs Edenvale High	22
28St Peter's College 1st vs St Peter's College 2nd15	7	Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High	4
28St Peter's College 1st vs St Peter's College 2nd15			
	28	St Peter's College 1st vs St Peter's College 2nd	15

	U15	
3	Dainfern College vs Hyde Park High	5
12	Sutherland High vs St Peter's College	15
23	Edenvale High vs Brescia House	8
21	St Peter's College u16A vs St Peter's College u16B	1
7	Dainfern College vs Brescia House	22
20	St Peter's College vs Glenvista High	5
11	Sutherland High vs Edenvale High	20
8	Dainfern College vs Glenvista High	8
22	St Peter's College vs Hyde Park High	1
5	Hyde Park High vs Sutherland High	22
8	St Peter's College vs Edenvale High	21
1	Glenvista High vs Edenvale High	32
12	Brescia House vs Sutherland High	21
34	Edenvale High vs Hyde Park High	1
16	St Peter's College vs Dainfern College	6
17	Brescia House vs Glenvista High	0

11 May 2016 vs St Mary's

AGE GROUP	Host school Score	Visiting school Score	Winning schools name
U14 A	13	11	St Peter's College
U14 B	1	12	St Mary's School
U14 C	0	19	St Mary's School
U14 C	1	16	St Mary's School
U15 A	6	19	St Mary's School
U15 B	9	6	St Peter's College
U15 C	9	17	St Mary's School
U16 A	ONLY	PLAYING	31 MAY
U16 B	ONLY	PLAYING	31 MAY
U19 A	28	15	St Peter's College
U19 B	25	12	St Peter's College

14 May vs Uplands

AGE GROUP	Host school Score	Visiting school Score	Winning schools name
U14 A	16	17	St Peter's
U14 B	20	9	Uplands
U14 C	25	1	Uplands

ST PETER'S COLLEGE

20 May 2016

U15 A	9	31	St Peter's
U15 B	16	15	Uplands
U15 C	5	9	St Peter's
U16 A	-	-	-
U16 B	-	-	-
U19 A	32	30	Uplands
U19 B	13	25	St Peter's

17 May vs Beaulieu

AGE GROUP	Beaulieu Score	St Peter's Score	Winning schools name
U14 A	19	9	Beaulieu
U14 B	16	6	Beaulieu
U15 A	9	14	St Peters
U15 B	11	11	Draw
U16 A	13	9	Beaulieu
U16 B	18	15	Beaulieu
U19 A	21	38	St Peter's
U19 B	9	24	St Peter's

18 May vs St Andrew's

AGE GROUP	Host school Score	Visiting school Score	Winning schools name
U14 A	8	19	St Andrew's
U14 B	7	8	St Andrew's
U14 C	6	12	St Andrew's
U15 A	11	22	St Andrew's
U15 B	12	4	St Peter's
U15 C	10	12	St Andrew's
U15 C	12	3	St Peter's
U16 A	25	5	St Peter's
U16 B	14	6	St Peter's
U16 C	13	10	St Peter's
U19 A	23	27	St Andrew's
U19 B	20	16	St Peter's

Rugby

Our visit to Uplands was one filled with lessons. The boys played well and we could identify where we need improvement.

The results were as follow:

u14: Lost 22 - 10 u15: Lost 24 - 0 1st XV: Lost 43 - 12

After the physical encounter at Uplands, they boys had the challenge of competing against one of the league's biggest competitors, CBC Boksburg.

Our victorious team was the 2XV. Congratulations gentlemen! Thank you to the coaches for all their input and hard work.

Mr Charl Bloomberg MIC: Rugby



20 May 2016

Squash

On 6 May, the 1st and 2nd team played against KES where both our teams won 3-1. Congratulations to Keith Bartie, Caleb Vergotine and Thomas Chalmers who were undefeated during that game.

On Friday, 13 May we were on our way to Uplands College. As soon as we arrived the 1^{st} and 2^{nd} were ready to play. We played a round robin where the 1^{st} team won 9-8 and the 2^{nd} team won 13-5. Well done to Ethan Bainbridge for being undefeated during the round robin.

On 18 May, the 1st team had a match against Northcliff High and our boys won 4-0. Congratulations to Keith Bartie and Caleb Vergotine who were undefeated during the match.





Well done to all the players! Mrs Anchen Müller MIC: Squash

Tennis

Uplands Derby

For the first time we took our professional tennis players to Mpumalanga. They put on a display which will hardly be forgotten. Michelle Ncube, Mikayla Gounden, Jessica Webb, Joslyn Lategan, Lauren Cooper and Kirsten Blane showed the Uplands girls how to ace at tennis. We initially started with doubles and our 1st and 2nd couple played against their 1st and 2nd couple. Unfortunately they only had 4 girls available, so our 3rd couple girls played against their 3rd couple boys. Even the boys were given a run for their money. Thereafter we moved on to singles. All the girls won their singles. Our 5th and 6th ranked girls had to play against their 3rd and 4th ranked girls and it was game, set and match for St Peter's College.

Alex Maack represented the boys and played two singles games. Alex, being the third ranked boy, played their 3rd ranked boy and lost by only one game. Their 2nd ranked boy also challenged Alex and Alex definitely got his worth out of the trip to Uplands.

This friendly challenge against Uplands gave our tennis players great exposure. For Uplands, it must have been quite an experience to play against our very talented players.

Mrs Cornel Malan MIC: Tennis